

NOTICE OF MEETING

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North Congress, Room 1-111, First Floor, Austin, Texas, on **Tuesday, December 5, 2017**, commencing at 9:30 a.m.

Webcast. Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's home page at www.rrc.texas.gov by clicking on "[Open Meetings](#)" and then "[webcast home page](#)", or by going directly to <http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rcc/>.

Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability. Any individual with a disability who plans to attend this meeting and who requires auxiliary aids or services should notify the Commission as far in advance as possible so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Requests may be made to the Human Resources Department of the Railroad Commission of Texas by mail at P.O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas 78711-2967; by telephone at (512) 463-6981 or TDD No. (512) 463-7284; by e-mail at ADA@rrc.texas.gov; or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-110, Austin, Texas.

HEARINGS DIVISION

GAS SERVICES

1. GUD No. 10652: Application of Atmos Pipeline--Texas for test year 2016 annual interim rate adjustment filing.
2. GUD No. 10640: Petition for De Novo Review by Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Division, of the Denial by the City of Dallas of the Dallas Annual Rate Review Mechanism.
3. GUD No. 10669: Statement of Intent of CenterPoint Energy Resources Corp., d/b/a CenterPoint Energy Entex and CenterPoint Energy Texas Gas, to increase rates in the South Texas Division.
4. GUD No. 10455, Consolidated: Consolidated complaints of Targa Liquids Marketing and Trade, LLC (Targa), Pioneer Natural Resources USA, Inc. (Pioneer), ConocoPhillips Company (ConocoPhillips), and ELTM, LP, f/k/a Enbridge Liquids Transportation Marketing, LP (ELTM), to establish common carrier rates for West Texas LPG Pipeline Limited Partnership (WTXP).

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION

5. Docket No. C17-0003-SC-01-F: Application by Alcoa USA Corp. for release of Phases I-III reclamation obligations for 177.2 acres, Permit No. 1G, Sandow Mine, Milam and Lee Counties, Texas.

OIL AND GAS

6. O&G 08-0303932: Application of PA Prospect, LLC pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a commercial permit to dispose of oil or gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas for the County Road 449 SWD Lease, Well No. 1, Red Bluff (Consolidated) Field, Reeves County, Texas.
7. O&G 03-0304663: Complaint of Blair Fannin and Angela Farris-Fannin that Redwood Energy Production, LP (697134) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Angela Farris-Fannin (RRC Gas ID No. 206524) Lease, Madisonville (Rodessa) Field, Madison County, Texas.
8. O&G 20-0306541: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Patriot Operating, LLC (Operator No. 643404); Motion for Rehearing.
9. O&G 20-0306544: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Royalty Resources, L.L.C. (Operator No. 732124); Motion for Rehearing.
10. O&G 20-0306545: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Scorpion Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 758492); Motion for Rehearing.
11. O&G 20-0306547: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Seven Cross Well Service, LLC (Operator No. 767826); Motion for Rehearing.
12. O&G 20-0306550: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Thurston Texas Operating Co LLC (Operator No. 858843); Motion for Rehearing.
13. O&G 20-0306977: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Beach Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 058921); Motion for Rehearing.
14. O&G 20-0306981: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Cumming Company, Inc. The (Operator No. 194204); Motion for Rehearing.
15. O&G 20-0306999: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of 3 W Investments LLC (Operator No. 953810); Motion for Rehearing.
16. O&G 08-0297349: Application of SBHES Pecos SWD, LLC, pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil and gas, SBHES Pecos SWD Lease, Well No.1, Reeves-Block 4 (Del. 4430) Field, Reeves County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.
17. O&G 0297017: Application of Talisman Energy USA Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §§3.37 and 3.38 for the Cooke Ranch C Unit, Well No. C 4H, Hawkville (Eagleford Shale) Field, La Salle County, Texas.
18. O&G 01-0297008: Application of Talisman Energy USA Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.38 for the Cooke Ranch C Unit, Well No. C 5H, Hawkville (Eagleford Shale) Field, La Salle County, Texas.

19. O&G 01-0297018: Application of Talisman Energy USA Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.38 for the Cooke Ranch C Unit, Well No. C 6H, Hawkville (Eagleford Shale) Field, La Salle County, Texas.
20. O&G 01-0297077: Application of Talisman Energy USA Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.38 for the Cooke Ranch C Unit, Well No. C 7H, Hawkville (Eagleford Shale) Field, La Salle County, Texas.
21. O&G 01-0297014: Application of Talisman Energy USA Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.38 for the Cooke Ranch C Unit, Well No. C 8H, Hawkville (Eagleford Shale) Field, La Salle County, Texas.
22. O&G 01-0297013: Application of Talisman Energy USA Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.38 for the Cooke Ranch C Unit, Well No. C 9H, Hawkville (Eagleford Shale) Field, La Salle County, Texas.
23. O&G 01-0297078: Application of Talisman Energy USA Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.38 for the Cooke Ranch A/B Unit, Well No. A 5H, Hawkville (Eagleford Shale) Field, La Salle County, Texas.
24. O&G 01-0297076: Application of Talisman Energy USA Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.38 for the Cooke Ranch A/B Unit, Well No. A 6H, Hawkville (Eagleford Shale) Field, La Salle County, Texas.
25. O&G 01-0297079: Application of Talisman Energy USA Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.38 for the Cooke Ranch A/B Unit, Well No. A 7H, Hawkville (Eagleford Shale) Field, La Salle County, Texas.
26. O&G 01-0297080: Application of Talisman Energy USA Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.38 for the Cooke Ranch A/B Unit, Well No. A 8H, Hawkville (Eagleford Shale) Field, La Salle County, Texas.
27. O&G 01-0297081: Application of Talisman Energy USA Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §§3.37 and 3.38 for the Cooke Ranch A/B Unit, Well No. A 9H, Hawkville (Eagleford Shale) Field, La Salle County, Texas.

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA (48 items; numbers 28 - 75)

28. O&G 8A-0306237: Application of Elk Meadows Resources LLC to amend the field rules for the Dempsey Creek (San Andres) Field, Andrews and Gaines Counties, Texas.
29. O&G 08-0306238: Application of Elk Meadows Resources LLC to amend the field rules for the Fullerton (San Andres) Field, Andrews and Gaines Counties, Texas.
30. O&G 06-0304594: Application of Breitburn Operating L.P. to amend field rules for the White Oak (Cotton Valley Sand) Field and to designate the field as a UFT Field under 16 TAC §3.86, Gregg County, Texas.

31. O&G 06-0305681: Application of Breitburn Operating L.P. to adopt field rules for the Glenwood (Cotton Valley) Field and to designate the field as a UFT field under 16 TAC §3.86, Upshur County, Texas.
32. O&G 8A-0306362: Application of Ring Energy, Inc. to amend the field rules for the ODC, NE (San Andres) Field, Gaines County, Texas.
33. O&G 03-0305775: Application of Foundation Energy Management LLC, for adoption of permanent field rules in the Newton, N. (Kurth Sand) Field, Newton County, Texas.
34. O&G 10-0306367: Application of Tecolote Energy Operating, LLC to consolidate the Mendota, NW. (Granite Wash, SW.) Field into the Mendota, NW. (Granite Wash) Field, Hemphill and Roberts Counties, Texas.
35. O&G 10-0306413: Application of Mewbourne Oil Company to consolidate the Pan Petro (Marmaton) Field into the Allen-Parker (Marmaton) Field, Hansford, Hemphill, Lipscomb, Ochiltree, and Roberts Counties, Texas.
36. O&G 03-0305781: Application of Foundation Energy Management LLC, to consider a maximum efficient rate (MER) allowable and to cancel all overproduction for the Kurth, J.H., Jr. -A- Lease Well No. 7A in the Newton, N. (Kurth Sand) Field, Newton County, Texas.
37. O&G 05-0305672: Application of Jamex, Inc. to convert the last producing well on various tracts to injectors in the Fruitvale Waterflood Unit, Well Nos. 201, 1301 and 1401, Fruitvale Field, Van Zandt County, Texas.
38. O&G 01-0305203: Application of SN Operating, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Holdsworth Unit A and Holdsworth Unit B Pad, Briscoe Ranch (Eagle Ford) Field, Zavala County, Texas.
39. O&G 08-0306078: Application of Diamondback E&P LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Red Crest 319 Lease, Well No. 1H, Hoefs T-K (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.
40. O&G 02-0305963: Application of Gulftex Energy IV, LP for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Madelon Battery, Well No. 1H, Sugarkane (Austin Chalk) Field, Karnes County, Texas.
41. O&G 01-0305972: Application of Gulftex Energy IV, LP for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Stone Central Tank Battery, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas.
42. O&G 08-0306338: Application of XTO Energy Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for 43 various flare points on the Fullerton Clearfork Unit (01770) Lease, Fullerton Field, and one flare point on the Wilson-B- (31066) Lease, Fullerton (Devonian) Field, Andrews County, Texas.
43. O&G 08-0306761: Application of RKI Exploration & Production LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for various leases, various wells, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.

44. O&G 10-0305439: Application of Continental Trend Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the LS Ranch North Lease, Well No. 1642H, Hartley West (Canyon) Field, Oldham County, Texas.
45. O&G 08-0306157: Application of Centennial Resource Prod, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Goldfinger (45917) Lease, Well No. 1H, Hoefs T-K (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.
46. O&G 01-0306347: Application of Exco Operating Company, LP for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Calvert Ranch FRO Lease, Central Facility, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Frio County, Texas.
47. O&G 01-0306350: Application of Cinco Oil & Gas, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Wilson Brothers Unit A Lease, Well No. 1H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas.
48. O&G 8A-0306154: Application of Steward Energy II, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for various leases and wells, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas.
49. O&G 7C-0305236: Application of Parsley Energy Operations, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Lone Wolf 12 (19161) Lease, Well No. 1HB, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Reagan County, Texas
50. O&G 7C-0305241: Application of Parsley Energy Operations, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Nunn 5-44 (19191) Lease, Well No. 1H, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Reagan County, Texas.
51. O&G 8A-0305633: Application of Riley Permian Operating Co, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Slim Honeycutt 608 (70572) Lease, Well No. 4H, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas.
52. O&G 8A-0306235: Application of Riley Permian Operating Co, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Shiprock 638 (70576) Lease, Well No. 3H, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas.
53. O&G 8A-0306236: Application of Riley Permian Operating Co, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Desperado 538 (70596) Lease and the Lazy Horse 581-600 (70603) Battery, Sable (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas.
54. O&G 01-0306681: Application of Klaeger Operating Company II, LLC to consider an exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing of Hutzler "C" (05883) Lease, Well No. 38, Taylor-Ina Field, Medina County, Texas.
55. O&G 09-0306140: Application of Thompson Grain and Cattle, Inc. pursuant to 16 TAC §3.76 for approval of a qualified subdivision for a total of a 160.11-acre tract in the A. McDonal Survey, A-785, Denton County, Texas.

56. O&G 09-0306577: Application of Jacqueline S. Ligon, Lane E. Ligon, Irene J. Ligon Newsom and Elane A. Ligon A/K/A Elane A. McGowan pursuant to 16 TAC §3.76 for approval of a qualified subdivision for a total of a 50.334-acre tract in the A.M. Fettus Survey, Abstract No. 1591 and M.E.P&P Ry. Co. Survey, Abstract No. 913, Denton County, Texas.
57. O&G 7B-0305782: Application of Patton Exploration, Inc. to supersede portions of the final order in O&G 7B-0297226 and enable Patton Exploration, Inc. (Operator No. 643730) to become operator of record and produce selected wells in Stonewall County, Texas.
58. O&G 04-0306404: Complaint of Benito R. Villareal alleging that Green Exploration Company (Operator No. 330179) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Villareal (RRC Gas ID No. 245754) Lease, Well No. 1, Sejita, West Field, Duval County, Texas.
59. O&G 7B-0306866: Complaint of Jeff Sage that DJM Beasley Well Service (Operator No. 221732) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Sage (30656) Lease, Well No. 1, Farnsworth Field, Jones County, Texas.
60. O&G 20-0306529: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Fullspike Energy, LLC (Operator No. 289935); Motion for Rehearing.
61. O&G 20-0306530: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Gary Production Company (Operator No. 296448); Motion for Rehearing.
62. O&G 20-0306978: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of BEP Operating, LLC (Operator No. 066718); Motion for Rehearing.
63. O&G 20-0306980: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of C & N Oil Co (Operator No. 120738); Motion for Rehearing.
64. O&G 20-0306988: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Malish Operating, LLC (Operator No. 523181); Motion for Rehearing.
65. O&G 20-0306989: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Marshfield Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 527870); Motion for Rehearing.
66. O&G 20-0306993: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of STM Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 741187); Motion for Rehearing.
67. O&G 20-0306994: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sandstone Services, LLC (Operator No. 748023); Motion for Rehearing.
68. O&G 20-0306996: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sun-Key Oil Co., Inc. (Operator No. 829320); Motion for Rehearing.
69. O&G 20-0306998: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of WFMMS, Inc. (Operator No. 888066); Motion for Rehearing.

70. O&G 20-0307345: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Corlena Oil Company (Operator No. 178450).
71. O&G 20-0307352: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Kinder & Petty (Operator No. 463325); Motion for Rehearing.
72. O&G 08-0306401: Application of XTO Energy Inc. for Railroad Commission recognition of the University Blk.9 /Wolfcamp/ Unit (15046) as an entity for density pursuant to 16 TAC §3.37 and §3.38 in the University Block 9 (Wolfcamp) (92534 750) Field, Andrews County, Texas.
73. O&G 8A-0307109: Kinder Morgan Production Co. LLC for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the SACROC Unit (#03137), Kelly-Snyder (48583 001) Field, Scurry County, Texas.
74. O&G 8A-0307696: Occidental Permian Ltd. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Central Robertson Clearfork Unit (#65590), Robertson, N. (Clear Fork 7100) (77318 666) Field, Gaines County, Texas.
75. O&G 8A-0307128: Kinder Morgan Production Co. LLC for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Kinder Morgan Bergen (#70250) Lease, Tall Cotton (San Andres) (88230 500) Field, Gaines County, Texas.

RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS (23 items; numbers 76 - 98)

76. O&G 20-0307830: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Alltex Operating Company (Operator No. 015056).
77. O&G 20-0307831: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Cassco Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 139615).
78. O&G 20-0307832: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Cimrod, LLC (Operator No. 153468).
79. O&G 20-0307833: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of D L Operating (Operator No. 196262).
80. O&G 20-0307834: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Darkens Oil & Gas Inc. (Operator No. 200560).
81. O&G 20-0307835: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Denton Resources LLC (Operator No. 216427).
82. O&G 20-0307836: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of E2 Operating LLC (Operator No. 238475).
83. O&G 20-0307837: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Evans, S. Lavon Jr. Oper. Co. (Operator No. 255456).
84. O&G 20-0307838: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Everett Oil, Inc. (Operator No. 256479).

85. O&G 20-0307839: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of G & A Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 291741).
86. O&G 20-0307840: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Heape Exploration, Inc. (Operator No. 370195).
87. O&G 20-0307841: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hitex Resources, LP (Operator No. 390521).
88. O&G 20-0307842: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hoermann, S. E. (Operator No. 390848).
89. O&G 20-0307843: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Holco Oil & Gas (Operator No. 391647).
90. O&G 20-0307844: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of JAD Oil, Inc. (Operator No. 429555).
91. O&G 20-0307845: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of K-B Oil Company (Operator No. 448400).
92. O&G 20-0307846: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Karbuhn Oil Company (Operator No. 450790).
93. O&G 20-0307848: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Los Indios Exploration LLC (Operator No. 509138).
94. O&G 20-0307850: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Santa Rita Holdings, LLC (Operator No. 748244).
95. O&G 20-0307851: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Senora Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 767312).
96. O&G 20-0307852: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Vanco Oil & Gas Corp. (Operator No. 881484).
97. O&G 20-0307853: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Wallis Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 893997).
98. O&G 20-0307854: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of 3 Amigos Oil Co. (Operator No. 953601).

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS (45 items; numbers 99 - 143)

99. O&G 7C-0305639: Enforcement action against Low-End Oil LLC (Operator No. 510360) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Johnson, J. Willis "A" (RRC Gas ID No. 216778) Lease, Well No. 1, Veribest (Harkey) Field, Tom Green County; and Textron-Johnson (16204) Lease, Well No. 3, Harriett (Palo Pinto) Field, Tom Green County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), (2), and (3), 3.14(b)(2), 3.17(a) and 3.21(i).

100. O&G 7B-0305456 (Complaint No. 1114): Enforcement action against Sundance Consulting Corp. (Operator No. 829459) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Andrews, Frank (15659) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 10, 11, 13, 15, 16, 17, 19, 20, 21, 24, 26, 27, 28, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, and 49, Shackelford County Regular Field, Shackelford County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), (2), and (3), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(I), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), 3.22(b) and 3.46(g)(2).
101. O&G 7B-0305456 (Complaint Nos. 1115, 1116, 1117): Enforcement action against Sundance Consulting Corp. (Operator No. 829459) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Andrews, Frank "A" (20068) Lease, the Andrews, Frank "B" (21608) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 3, and 5B, and the Andrews 'S' "B" (31635) Lease, Well Nos. 2B and 6B, Shackelford County Regular Field, Shackelford County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), (2), and (3), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.14(d)(12).
102. O&G 09-0305238: Enforcement action against Quest-Tex Energy OP II, LLC (Operator No. 684645) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Dale (RRC Gas ID No. 215335), Well No S1, JMG MAG (Miss) Field, Parker County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), (2), and (3), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
103. O&G 7B-0305664: Enforcement action against Henry F. Shrum, Owner/Sole Proprietor, SBS Oil Company (Operator No. 749870) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Fambro-Vick (RRC Gas ID No. 056605) Well No. 1, Stephens County Regular (Gas) Field, and the Fambro-Vick (RRC Gas ID No. 252147) Well No. 2, Stephens County Regular Field, Stephens County Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), (2), and (3) and 3.14(b)(2).
104. O&G 10-0305893: Enforcement action against North Texas Llano Operating Corp (Operator No. 614199) for violations of Statewide Rules on the State of Texas -AD- (08453) Lease, Well Nos. 63, 67, 68, 69, 73, 75, 76, 77, 78, 89, 90, 91, 92, and 93, Panhandle Hutchinson County Field, Hutchinson County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.2(a), 3.3(1), (2), and (3), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.36(a).
105. O&G 09-0297659: Enforcement action against PGI Operating, LLC (Operator No. 630825) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Waggoner -A- (05143) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 3, and 4, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
106. O&G 09-0299682: Enforcement action against Walden, Richard & Sandra (Operator No. 891770) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Samples, Reno (22510) Lease, Well No. 2, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.21(j).
107. O&G 03-0306151: Enforcement action against Denver Energy Exploration, LLC (Operator No. 216456) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Julie (24590) Lease, Well No. 4, Brookshire Field, Waller County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), and 3.8(d)(1).
108. O&G 03-0306147: Enforcement action against Denver Energy Exploration, LLC (Operator No. 216456) for violation of Statewide Rule on the Koomey/Morrison Lease, Well No. 3, (Drilling Permit No. 702929), Brookshire Field, Waller County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.16(b).

109. O&G 6E-0298706: Enforcement action against Graystone Energy Corporation (Operator No. 328347) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Alford (07210) Lease, Well Nos. 2, and 3, East Texas Field, Rusk County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
110. O&G 06-0298128: Enforcement action against Graystone Energy Corporation (Operator No. 328347) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Allen, Jeannie (14573) Lease, Well No. 1, Minden (Travis Peak Cons.) Field, Rusk County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
111. O&G 09-0305066: Enforcement action against Colotex Operating, LLC (Operator No. 168908) for violations of Statewide Rules on the West Vogtsberger Unit (13357) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 3, 4, 8, 10, 11, 12, 14, and 16, Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2).
112. O&G 09-0305065: Enforcement action against Colotex Operating, LLC (Operator No. 168908) for violations of Statewide Rules on the East Vogtsberger Unit (13356) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, and 6, Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2).
113. O&G 03-0305666: Enforcement action against RHC Energy (USA) LLC (Operator No. 704798) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Kenley (RRC Gas ID No. 253375) Lease, Well No. 1H, Apple Springs (Glen Rose) Field, Trinity County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
114. O&G 04-0279541: Enforcement action against Jubilee Resources, Ltd. (Operator No. 448086) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Cooke, C. N. (01588) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 4, London Gin Field, Nueces County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.9(1), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.20(a).
115. O&G 04-0286046: Enforcement action against Jubilee Resources, Ltd. (Operator No. 448086) for violations of Statewide Rules on the London, Dorothy (12286) Lease, Well No. 5, Doughty (Frio 6735) Field, Nueces County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2).
116. O&G 04 0286055: Enforcement action against Jubilee Resources, Ltd. (Operator No. 448086) for violations of Statewide Rules on the London, D. E. (110944) Lease, Well No. 3, Doughty (Frio 7060) Field, Nueces County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).
117. O&G 10-0305780: Enforcement action against Stephen R. Aguirre dba Casa Operations (Operator No. 138882) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Whittenburg -A- (02333) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Panhandle Hutchinson Field, Hutchinson County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
118. Damage Prevention Docket No. 44848: Enforcement action against Metro Bore for violations of Commission rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 112 Arabian Rd. (Thoroughbred) Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(e) and 18.11(b).

119. Damage Prevention Docket No. 14365: Enforcement action against Laughley Bridge & Construction, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1715 Gould Ave., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
120. Damage Prevention Docket No. 14381: Enforcement action against Laughley Bridge & Construction, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 4004 Scenery Hill Ct. (Scenery Hill), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).
121. Damage Prevention Docket No. 18054: Enforcement action against Laughley Bridge & Construction, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1701 Scenery Hill Rd. (Oak Cliff), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
122. Damage Prevention Docket No. 18481: Enforcement action against Laughley Bridge & Construction, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 101 Stagecoach Trl. (Ranch House Rd.), Willow Park, Parker County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
123. Damage Prevention Docket No. 18515: Enforcement action against Laughley Bridge & Construction, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 3140 Mims St., Ft. Worth, Tarrant County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
124. Damage Prevention Docket No. 18530: Enforcement action against Laughley Bridge & Construction, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 3101 Mims St. (Church), Ft. Worth, Tarrant County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
125. Damage Prevention Docket No. 18540: Enforcement action against Laughley Bridge & Construction, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 3163 Mims St. (E. Lancaster), Ft. Worth, Tarrant County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
126. Damage Prevention Docket No. 20621: Enforcement action against Laughley Bridge & Construction, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 3120 Mims St. (Ruth St.), Ft. Worth, Tarrant County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
127. Damage Prevention Docket No. 21347: Enforcement action against Laughley Bridge & Construction, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 6913 Camp Bowie Blvd. (Marks Pl.), Ft. Worth, Tarrant County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§18.10(a) and 18.11(b).

128. Damage Prevention Docket No. 22777: Enforcement action against Laughley Bridge & Construction, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 4600 Geddes Ave., (Hulen St.), Ft. Worth, Tarrant County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
129. Damage Prevention Docket No. 24469: Enforcement action against Laughley Bridge & Construction, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 518 Oakdale St., Irving, Dallas County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b).
130. Damage Prevention Docket No. 24874: Enforcement action against Laughley Bridge & Construction, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 440 E. Oakdale Rd. (Bolden Rd.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
131. Damage Prevention Docket No. 30718: Enforcement action against Laughley Bridge & Construction, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 919 Travis Ave. (W. Terrell), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b).
132. Damage Prevention Docket No. 24239: Enforcement action against Cross Utilities, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 700 US 81 S., Decatur, Wise County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).
133. Damage Prevention Docket No. 35858: Enforcement action against Cross Utilities, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 4221 Dobbs St., Corinth, Denton County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §18.10(b).
134. Damage Prevention Docket No. 39322: Enforcement action against Cross Utilities, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1450 Simmons (Sentinel Oaks Dr.), Spring, Denton County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
135. Damage Prevention Docket No. 44237: Enforcement action against Cross Utilities, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 240 Meadowlark Ln. (Redbird Ln.), Highland Village, Denton County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
136. Damage Prevention Docket No. 45446: Enforcement action against Cross Utilities, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 14160 Rawhide Pkwy., Farmers Branch, Dallas County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
137. Damage Prevention Docket No. 45570: Enforcement action against Cross Utilities, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 2456 Mare Road, Carrollton, Denton County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
138. Damage Prevention Docket No. 46203: Enforcement action against Cross Utilities, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 8845 Laurel Ln., Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b).

139. Damage Prevention Docket No. 46419: Enforcement action against Cross Utilities, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1029 Modesto Ct. (Cordero), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).
140. Damage Prevention Docket No. 46734: Enforcement action against Cross Utilities, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1818 Kaiser Cv., Northlake, Denton County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).
141. Damage Prevention Docket No. 47516: Enforcement action against Cross Utilities, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 555 Waterloo, Lewisville, Denton County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
142. Damage Prevention Docket No. 48177: Enforcement action against Cross Utilities, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 4232 Sumayyah Dr. (Hanaa Ct.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b).
143. Damage Prevention Docket No. 48267: Enforcement action against Cross Utilities, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 4017 W. Airport Fwy., (Cheyenne St.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b).

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS (113 items; numbers 144 - 256)

144. O&G 03-0302854: Triangle Petroleum Service Co. (Operator No. 868745) enforcement action regarding Best, Jim (04881) Lease, Well No. 1A, Hull Field, Liberty County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and Tex. Nat. Res. Code Ann. 88.092.
145. O&G 7B-0304387: Suchil Energy LLC (Operator No. 828545) enforcement action regarding Hudson (SEC 70), Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 094087), Shackelford County Regular (Gas) Field, Shackelford County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.46(g)(2).
146. O&G 7B-0305161: Borden, Roland Inc. (Operator No. 082982) enforcement action regarding Queen Bee-White (28284) Lease, Well No. 2, Jones County Regular Field, Jones County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(3) and 3.8(d)(1).
147. O&G 7C-0305244: Baron Energy Inc. (Operator No. 052969) enforcement action regarding Sanger-Katlaco (B) (11854) Lease, Well No. 2, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Reagan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(d)(12).
148. O&G 8A-0298241: Slate Holdings, Inc. (Operator No. 787112) enforcement action regarding Frost 13 Lease, Well No. 1 (Drilling Permit No. 776310), Buckshot (4950) Field, Cochran County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(I), 3.14(b)(2), 3.16(b) and 3.17(a).
149. LP-Gas 02868: Ferrellgas, LP (License No. 09280) enforcement action regarding Don Rene Restaurant, 5608 Bionas St., Rio Grande City, Starr County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.

150. GUD 10625: Grapevine Estates MHP (CO ID No. 4537) enforcement action regarding Grapevine Estates MHP, System ID# 661031. Violation of 49 CFR 192.501.
151. GUD 10632: Enterprise Crude Pipeline LLC (CO ID No. 7856) enforcement action regarding C-1, Hope to Sealy, 8", System ID# 552219. Violation of 49 CFR 195.402.
152. Damage Prevention 034595: Amarillo Utility Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2408 S. Taylor (S.W. 25th), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
153. Damage Prevention 041871: Amarillo Utility Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 801 S. Philadelphia St. (S.E. 8th), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
154. Damage Prevention 042815: C. C. Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 15921 San Felipe Dr. (Palmira), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
155. Damage Prevention 045560: City of Weslaco enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 600 South Kansas (E. 6th St.), Weslaco, Hidalgo County, Texas.
156. Damage Prevention 049923: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6464 Forest Village, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
157. Damage Prevention 050313: Bo Tech Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 10519 Rainer Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
158. Damage Prevention 050835: Osmose Utilities Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1023 Red Bud St., Channelview, Harris County, Texas.
159. Damage Prevention 050922: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6014 Hazel Valley Dr. (Brook Valley), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
160. Damage Prevention 051209: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14837 Nacogdoches (Spring Creek), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
161. Damage Prevention 051330: Rudy B. and Jennifer A. Yepez enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 10625 Wills Loop (Larue Pass), Austin, Williamson County, Texas.
162. Damage Prevention 051366: Zapata Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 9150 Main St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
163. Damage Prevention 051438: Lone Star Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3600 S. Treadaway (S. 36th), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
164. Damage Prevention 051650: TIS Foundation Repair enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5925 Sagebrush (IH 287), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

165. Damage Prevention 051773: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5655 UTSA (IH 10), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
166. Damage Prevention 051802: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8503 Oak Cliff (Rock Creek Run), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
167. Damage Prevention 051819: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5931 Spring Crossing (Spring Corner), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
168. Damage Prevention 051849: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7235 Dewhurst (Saratoga), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
169. Damage Prevention 051857: Aqua Star, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 8303 Lofty Pines, Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
170. Damage Prevention 051883: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4707 Laura Ln. (Celestial Ln.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
171. Damage Prevention 051894: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 438 Park Plaza (Fortuna), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
172. Damage Prevention 052111: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8079 Village Oak Dr. (Pat Booker Rd.), Live Oak, Bexar County, Texas.
173. Damage Prevention 052270: Vaquero Underground Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 121 Darian Dr. (Dianna Dr.), Prosper, Collin County, Texas.
174. Damage Prevention 052302: Mastec enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 1914 E. Crosby Rd. (Donna Dr.), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.
175. Damage Prevention 052315: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 166 W. Quill (Bandera Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
176. Damage Prevention 052334: Tim Bailey Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4818 Crooked Branch Dr. (Firebank Place), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.
177. Damage Prevention 052339: Chinook Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1101 N. Clements (O'Neal), Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.
178. Damage Prevention 052408: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1110 Dixville Rd. (Aloha Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
179. Damage Prevention 052484: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1739 W. Thorain St. (Brad Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

180. Damage Prevention 052545: Ar Energy Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Sunset St. (Black Welder St.), Gregory, San Patricio County, Texas.
181. Damage Prevention 052656: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7180 Grissom (Timberhill), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
182. Damage Prevention 052682: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 912 Geneva St. (Hwy. 90), Castroville, Medina County, Texas.
183. Damage Prevention 052685: Mastec enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1905 Hilltop Dr. (Josey Ln.), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.
184. Damage Prevention 052686: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Upland Ave. (103 St.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
185. Damage Prevention 052760: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5903 Hazel Valley Dr. (Brook Valley), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
186. Damage Prevention 052762: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 499 Singing View (Harmony Hills), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
187. Damage Prevention 052809: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 127 Ashling (Heights Loop), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
188. Damage Prevention 052812: Mogonye Land Tech enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2 Crown Bend (Monarch Trail), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
189. Damage Prevention 052858: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13201 Stairock St. (Longfield), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
190. Damage Prevention 052866: PLC Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1530 Nashua St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
191. Damage Prevention 052872: BWCC Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at 3 Paigebrooke Dr. (W. Dove), Westlake, Tarrant County, Texas.
192. Damage Prevention 052935: Future Telecom enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 4300 Lomo Alto (Gilbert), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
193. Damage Prevention 052958: RTM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Camaron St. (W. Travis), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
194. Damage Prevention 052963: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1326 S. St. Mary St. (Barbe St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

195. Damage Prevention 053012: Presser Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Hwy. 307 (CR 1140), Greenwood, Midland County, Texas.
196. Damage Prevention 053031: Siegels Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Upland Ave. (103 St.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
197. Damage Prevention 053040: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5938 Valley Branch (Valley Bend), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
198. Damage Prevention 053068: Barson Utility, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4235 Bordeaux Ave. (Preston Rd.), Highland Park, Dallas County, Texas.
199. Damage Prevention 053077: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 25202 Kingsdown (Oak Castle Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.
200. Damage Prevention 053080: Pantheon Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 811 Woodrow St. (Walters Ln.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
201. Damage Prevention 053083: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9435 Southpoint Wind Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
202. Damage Prevention 053087: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 910 Al Gregg St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
203. Damage Prevention 053097: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2902 Aloria Hills Trail (Andorra Bay Crossing), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.
204. Damage Prevention 053107: Yordi Excavation, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1216 Cresthaven (Maplegrove Rd.), Cedar Hill, Dallas County, Texas.
205. Damage Prevention 053131: Texas Fence Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7602 Round Grove Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
206. Damage Prevention 053135: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3717 Kinkaid St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
207. Damage Prevention 053137: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1712 Holly Vista (Bagby Ave.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
208. Damage Prevention 053138: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20219 Hampshire Rocks Dr. (Houghton Rd.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.
209. Damage Prevention 053141: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7537 FM 3383 (FM 1126), Emhouse, Navarro County, Texas.
210. Damage Prevention 053146: Jericho Foundation Repairs, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 16548 Village Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

211. Damage Prevention 053147: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4500 W. Pioneer Pkwy. (Lyra), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
212. Damage Prevention 053149: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3908 Hage St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
213. Damage Prevention 053152: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Sam Houston Ave. (16th St.), Huntsville, Walker County, Texas.
214. Damage Prevention 053153: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8421 Brandonwood Dr. (Chapelwood Dr.), North Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas.
215. Damage Prevention 053156: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2111 Prestonwood (Shadydale), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
216. Damage Prevention 053159: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5500 Ave. N, Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.
217. Damage Prevention 053161: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 112 E. Killen Ln. (Burns Ave.), Temple, Bell County, Texas.
218. Damage Prevention 053166: American Communication Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 10600 Sam Houston Tollway, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
219. Damage Prevention 053169: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2101 W. Alabama Ave. (Robert Lee), Sweetwater, Nolan County, Texas.
220. Damage Prevention 053186: Big Tex Tree Nurseries enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 8615 Dalton Crest Dr., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
221. Damage Prevention 053193: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 515 S. Carrier Pkwy. (W. Jefferson St.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.
222. Damage Prevention 053195: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2300 Oak River Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
223. Damage Prevention 053201: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 655 Clarksville St. (8th St. S.E.), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.
224. Damage Prevention 053210: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3523 Tanglely Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
225. Damage Prevention 053213: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1934 Hawthorne St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

226. Damage Prevention 053220: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3236 Alta Mere Dr. (W. Elizabeth Ln.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
227. Damage Prevention 053223: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1150 Enterprise Dr. (Wrangler), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.
228. Damage Prevention 053227: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1620 Business 121 (Huffines Blvd.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.
229. Damage Prevention 053230: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5900 Cityview Blvd. (Bryant Irvin Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
230. Damage Prevention 053231: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 805 Gardiner St. (W. Cedar St.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
231. Damage Prevention 053240: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3113 Halbert St. (Church St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
232. Damage Prevention 053241: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1945 Glenmore (Leota), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
233. Damage Prevention 053245: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1638 Stevens St. (Cayuga St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
234. Damage Prevention 053246: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1607 Tower Dr. (Arbor Ln.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
235. Damage Prevention 053247: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6804 Historic View (Preservation Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
236. Damage Prevention 053248: JP Sanchez Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 205 Memorial Dr. (Wildcat Dr.), Del Rio, Val Verde County, Texas.
237. Damage Prevention 053255: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 505 Sheer Bliss Ln. (Scott Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
238. Damage Prevention 053261: Future Telecom enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 6317 Sudbury Dr. (Abrams), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
239. Damage Prevention 053263: Mustang Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 140 Headwind (Windy Hill Rd.), Kyle, Hays County, Texas.
240. Damage Prevention 053265: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 524 Landing Dr. (Rice Run Dr.), Wylie, Collin County, Texas.
241. Damage Prevention 053272: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 100 Blk. Philbrook Way, The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.

242. Damage Prevention 053275: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 736 Fairmont Dr., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
243. Damage Prevention 053278: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5 Carter (Country Club Rd.), Canyon, Randall County, Texas.
244. Damage Prevention 053288: City of Cleveland Public Works Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 300 N. Fenner St. (Newman St.), Cleveland, Liberty County, Texas.
245. Damage Prevention 053300: City of Huxley enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 147 (Hwy. 87), Shelbyville, Shelby County, Texas.
246. Damage Prevention 053303: Housley Communications, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1405 N. 4th (Ave. H), Tahoka, Lynn County, Texas.
247. Damage Prevention 053314: Jerry Paul Higgins, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at Progressive Dr. (Howe Dr.), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.
248. Damage Prevention 053324: Mustang Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 2908 Cotton Gin Dr. (Hat Bender Loop), Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas.
249. Damage Prevention 053329: Miller Plumbing Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.6(b), at 11630 Tribute Pass (Straight Oaks), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
250. Damage Prevention 053339: Riddell Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 2585 Country Club (Stacy Rd.), Lucas, Collin County, Texas.
251. Damage Prevention 053350: Concho Trenching enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1401 Overshine (Ojibwa), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
252. Damage Prevention 053357: Bryant Brothers, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4800 Canyon Lakes Trace Dr., Humble, Harris County, Texas.
253. Damage Prevention 053359: Kingsley Constructors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Hwy. 137 (Hwy. 158), Garden City, Glasscock County, Texas.
254. Damage Prevention 053371: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3200 Frutas (Cebada), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
255. Damage Prevention 053372: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4710 Cottonwood St. (Fence Row), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
256. Damage Prevention 053437: Darnell Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 2237 S. Jackson (Vanderventer), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

EXECUTIVE OFFICE

- 257. Interim Executive Director Report.
- 258. Approval of certain agency contracts pursuant to the Commission's Delegation of Authority.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

- 259. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.
- 260. Railroad Commission Amicus Curiae Letter in Texas Supreme Court, Cause No. 15-0155 *Endeavor Energy Resources, L.P. and Endeavor Petroleum, LLC v. Discovery Operating, Inc. and Patriot Royalty and Land, LLC*.

RULE ADOPTION

- 261. Adoption of amendments to 16 TAC §12.108, relating to Permit Fees.

OIL AND GAS DIVISION

- 262. Briefing on the United States Environmental Protection Agency's FY 2016 End-of-Year Evaluation of RRC Underground Injection Control Program and on completion of RRC's aquifer exemption project.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

- 263. Discuss personnel matters related to the position of Executive Director.

264. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.

PUBLIC INPUT

265. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.